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Memorandum 

Date: May 3, 2024 

To: All Reviewing Agencies 

From: Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re: SCH # 2024040114 

San Jacinto Commerce Center 

Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to June 

3, 2024, to accommodate the review process. The lead agency also added additional 

information.  Refer to the attachment __Revised Documents for more details. All 

other project information remains the same. 
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City of San Jacinto 
Community Development Department 

Memorandum 
 
   
DATE:   May 2, 2024 
 
FROM: Kevin White, Planning Manager 
 
TO: State Clearinghouse 
 
CC: Meng Heu 
 
SUBJECT: SCH 2024040114  
 
On April 2, 2024 a NOP was submitted to the State Clearinghouse utilizing CEQA Submit.  The 
document was received and published on April 3, 2024 and was assigned SCH Number:  
2024040114.   
 
On April 26, 2024, the City of San Jacinto was notified that the project was filed under another 
jurisdiction (City of Calimesa).  State Clearinghouse staff were notified of the error and was able 
to fix it in the system so that the document could be found by an interested party searching 
documents within our jurisdiction (City of San Jacinto).   
 
Due to this error the City would like to extend the comment period from May 6, 2024 to June 3, 
2024 to allow interested parties additional time to review the uploaded materials and provide 
comments.  Please upload the revised documents attached to my email and reset the end of the 
comment period to June 3, 2024.   
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